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February 11, 2025

NOTICE OF ADDENDUM
ADDENDUM 1
CONTRACT NO. 8766
N FRANKLIN AVENUE & LYNN TERRACE — ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 2025

Revise and amend the contract document(s) for the above project as stated in this addendum, otherwise, the original
document shall remain in effect.

SPECIAL PROVISIONS:

REMOVE THE BID ITEM 90004 — ARCHEOLOGY FIELD MONITORING OR INVESTIGATION AND REPORT

PROPOSAL:

An item has been revised in the proposal. See Bid Express

Action Bid Item Description

REVISE 20110 TERRACE EXCAVATION FOR TREE PLANTING

REVISE 50781 8 INCH SANITARY SEWER OUTSIDE DROP

ADD 50783 INSIDE DROP

REMOVE 90004 ARCHEOLOGY FIELD MONITORING OR INVESTIGATION AND REPORT

PLANS:

Sheets D5-D10: Updated intersection grades

Sheets PD1-PD5: Updated tree excavation sites

Sheets P1-P6: Updated centerline profile

Sheets U1-U9: Updated rim elevations for match grade revision. Added ULO-0. Changed C900 outside drop to inside drop.
Sheets X1-X13: Updated cross sections with new profile elevations

Please acknowledge this addendum on page E1 of the contract documents and/or in Section E: Bidder’s Acknowledgement
on Bid Express.

Electronic version of these documents can be found on the Bid Express website at:

https://www.bidexpress.com

If you are unable to download plan revisions associated with the addendum, please contact the Engineering office at 608-
266-4761 to receive the material by another route.
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Sincerely,

JamesM. Wolfe, P.E., City Engineer
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